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Utilities & Transportation Commission
Records Center

P.0. Box 47250 ] 1300 S. Evergreen Park Dr. SW
Olympia, WA 98504

To whom it may concern:

This is a compliance filing with dockets UW-090516 and UW-090839 including data

from April 2010 through June 2012. Please feel free to contact mne with any
guestions or concerns.

Thank you,

A‘([\br\)’/\ .
Stephanie Opsteegh
The Lindberg Group &
Cristalina Water Company
1200 Old Fairhaven Parkway, Suite 106
Bellingham, WA 98225
p: (360) 296-7379
f: (360) 594-4211

g7:2 W4 GI KAF 210

PO Box 2626, Bellingham WA 98227 Billing Dept: 360.296.7318 Water Operator: 425.922.3944
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TO: UTC Records Center FROM: Stephanie Opsteegh
FAX: 360.586.1150 PAGES 8

PH: DATE: 6/15/2012

RE: Meter Readings June 2012 CcC: Maria Lindberg, file

O Urgent [ ForReview [ Please Comment [Please Reply [ Please Recycle

Comments:

Compliance filing being made in dockets UW-090516 and UW090839.

Confidentiality Notice: The materials enclosed with this facsimile transmission arc private and confidential and are the property
of the sender. The information contained in the material is privileged and is intended only for the use of the individual(s) or
entity(ies) named above. If you are not the intended recipient, be adyised thar any unauthorized disclosure, copying, distribution or
taking of any action in reliance on the contents of this telecopied information is strictly prohibited. If you have received this
facsimile transmission in error, please immediately notify us by telephone to arrange for return of the forwarded documents to us.



